To: Scott Spear

E-Mail: sspear@ua.edu
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: May 03, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

1) You mentioned in your exhibit that "The transmitter height will be between 500 and 1500 feet above
ground (AGL)."

But your FAA coordination has REM09 *AGN,FLL=015,FLT=100
That means the Minimum Altitude is 1500 feet and Maximum Altitude is 10000 feet

Which one is accurate? If the narrative is accurate then provide updates FAA coordination. If the FAA
coordination is accurate then provide updated narrative.

2) You mentioned in your email on 04/28/2021 that you have notched the CBRS band. But on
04/30/2021, you included those bands again. Please explain.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 03, 2021 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply’ button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 61664



